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purchase@ytpc.am

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

3wnghih UpubL,

sergey.harutyunyan@ytpc.am

Wednesday, April 8, 2020 1:36 PM

purchase@ytpc.am

david.madoyan@ytpc.am; alisa.baghdasaryan@ytpc.am
Re: UndwliwgpnipjLn 2 20-30, Gwhtiph pwhuncd 20-30

Swdwawjl tU phy 2 wpdwlwagnpnupjwl htw: Swhbph pwhuncd syw:



purchase@ytpc.am

From: David Madoyan <david.madoyan@ytpc.am>

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 1:35 PM

To: purchase@ytpc.am :
Cc: alisa.baghdasaryan@ytpc.am; sergey.harutyunyan@ytpc.am
Subject: RE: Updwlwgpnipytni 2 20-30, Cwhtiph pwhunwd 20-30
Swpgbh Updtl,

Swdwawju tJ phy 2 wpawlwgpncpjwl htw: Swhtiph pwhuncd sw:

Best regards

David Madoyan

Deputy Technical Director

Yerevan Combined Cycle Power Plant
Tel: +374 98 986841

From: purchase@ytpc.am <purchase@ytpc.am>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April, 2020 12:18 PM

To: david.madoyan@vytpc.am: sergey.harutyunyan@ytpc.am
Cc: alisa.baghdasaryan@ytpc.am

Subject: UnawlwagnnipjLnli 2 20-30, Cwhbinph pwhunwd 20-30

Iwnqbith Ywydhpe W Ukpgb
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wwnhth 6-h rhy 2 wpawlwannipinilp W 2whbnph Pwhudwl pwgwlwjnipwil dwuhl hwjinwpwpnip)niup:
tuunpnwd BU inwg 26n hwJwawjunLpiniup phy 2 wnawlwagnniejwlp b awhbph pwhudwl pwawlwynipwjl
JwuhU hwjnwpwpnipjwlp:
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